



Week of February 4, 2013

Updated 1:30 Feb. 5th

*This is a tentative agenda, meetings may be canceled, changed and additions may be made.
Bills may be added or removed at the discretion of the chairmen at any time.*

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4TH

No Meetings Posted

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 5TH

11:00

House Majority Caucus – Blatt 112 and Blatt 305 immediately after adjournment
House Minority Caucus – Blatt 305 and Blatt 305 immediately after adjournment

12:00

House Convenes
Senate will not meet in Statewide Session

1:00

Legislative Luncheon, by SC Arts Alliance – Capital City Club

Immediately after House Adjourns:

House W&M Law Enforcement & Criminal Justice Budget Subc. – Blatt 501
Provisos
Member Requests

1:30

Senate Judiciary Subcommittee – Gressette 207
(Subc. Members: Sens. S.Martin, Ch., Hutto & Corbin)
S.0092 – NDAA Nullification Act of 2013

2:30

House W&M Higher Ed, Tech & Cultural Agencies Budget Subcommittee – Blatt 321
(Subc Members: Reps. Limehouse, Ch., Clyburn, Skelton, G Smith)
Colleton Center
Provisos and Member Requests

House W&M Economic Development and Natural Resources Budget Subc – Blatt 523
(Subc Members: Reps. Simrill, Ch., Loftis, Stavrinakis)
State Ports Authority
Santee Cooper
Proviso Clean-up and Member Requests

2:45

House W&M Healthcare Budget Subcommittee – Blatt 101
(Subc Members: Reps. M Smith, Edge, Herbkerman, Ott)
Department of Health and Human Services
Others that may be added

House W&M Public Education & Special Schools Subcommittee – Blatt 521
(Subc Members: Reps. Bingham, Ch., Allison, Anthony, Hayes)
Provisos affecting DOE, EOC, First Steps, ETV, and others that may added



2:30 or 1 ½ Hours after House Adjourns

House LCI Business and Commerce Subcommittee – Blatt 403

(Subc. Members: Reps. Toole, Ch., Anderson, Atwater, Bales, Ballentine, Long, Sandifer)

H.3459 – Board of Accountancy/DLLR Personnel (Sandifer)

H.3423 – Manufactured Housing Board/Licensure, Cont Ed (Sandifer, et al)

House 3M Subc II Medical Licensing Boards Subcommittee – Blatt 427

(Subc. Members: Reps. Parks, Ch., Henderson, Bernstein)

H.3161 – Pharmacy Practice Act/Compounding (Spires, Toole)

R. 4282 – Licensure/Chiropractic Examiners (DLLR)

House Judiciary Committee – Blatt 516 (Live Broadcast)

S.0003 – Sweepstakes (L. Martin)

H.3057 – Pretrial Intervention Program and Participants (Rutherford)

H.3184 – Expungement of Criminal Records (Pope)

H.3176 – Early Voting (Clemmons)

H3197 – Create Division of Elections in Office of Secretary of State (Clemmons)

3:00

Senate Judiciary Committee – Gressette 105 (Live Broadcast)

S.0004 – Early Voting Procedures (Scott, et al)

S.0142 – Omnibus Crime Reduction and Sentencing Reform Act Revisions (Malloy)

Senate Finance Committee – Gressette 308 (Live Broadcast)

S.0007 – County Tax Officials (Courson)

S.0118 – Cancellation of License Plates

S.0125 – IRF Councils on Aging (Alexander)

S.0012 – Job Development Credits (O'Dell)

S.0015 – Taxpayer Fairness Act (Grooms)

S.0261 – Annual IRS Conformity (Leatherman)

S.0262 – Angel Investor Tax Credits (Leatherman)

H.3180 – Clover Armory (Pope)

Comment [h1]: Bills we need to talk to her about. JB.

4:30

Legislative Black Caucus – Blatt 427

5:30 SC Senate Republican Caucus Winter Reception – 1320 Main Street

6:00 Legislative BBQ/Oyster Roast, by SC Judges – Clarion Hotel Downtown

Legislative Reception, by SC Funeral directors Association – Palmetto Club



WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 6TH

8:00 Legislative Breakfast, by SC Association of School Psychologists – Blatt 112

9:00

Senate Banking and Insurance Committee – Gressette 105

Appointments: Ray Farmer, Dept. of Insurance
Frederick Pennington, Dept. of Consumer Affairs
Donald Pennington, Board of Financial Institutions

Comment [h2]: JC

House W&M Local Gov't Funding Ad Hoc Study Committee – Blatt 511

(Subc. Members: Reps. Merrill, Ch., Ott, Hosey, G Smith, Simrill, Pitts)
SC Association of Counties
SC Association of Municipalities
Others who wish to testify

Comment [h3]: KV/TP

House EdPW K-12 Subcommittee – Blatt 433

(Subc. Members: Reps. Patrick, Ch., Brown, Govan, Mitchell, Putnam, Rivers, Taylor, Wells)
H.3229 – Interscholastic Athletics Division/Super of Edu (Daning, Crosby)

Comment [h4]: Assigned?

House 3M Subc VI Occup, Lic & Regulatory Boards Subcommittee – Blatt 427

(Subc. Members: Reps. Spires, Ch., Howard, Gilliard)
H.3381 – Board of Cosmetology/On-Line Continuing Edu (Atwater)
H.3411 – Hair Braiding/Hair Extensions (Brown, et al)

Comment [h5]: JC

9:30

Senate LCI Regulatory Subcommittee – Gressette 207

(Subc. Members: Sens. Massey, Setzler, Nicholson, Davis, Corbin, Turner)
R.4168 – Perpetual Care/Cemetery Board (DLLR)
R.4226 – Modular Buildings Construction (DLLR)
R.4231 – Licensure for Professional Counselors (DLLR)
R.4243 – Manufactured Housing Board (DLLR)
R.4252 – Residential Specialty Contractors/License (DLLR)
R.4264 – Auctioneers Commission (DLLR)
R.4268 – Board of Funeral Services/Fees (DLLR)
R.4318 – Funeral Service Providers/License (DLLR)
R.4320 – Building Codes Council (DLLR)
R.4321 – International Residential Code (DLLR)

Comment [h6]: All Regs. All go w/o signature.
No practical veto effect. Clean-ups often, derived
from boards. 120 days, become law, time out
mechanism.

10:00

Senate Finance Special Higher Education Subcommittee – Gressette 406

Agenda TBA

Comment [h7]: Keep an eye on.

Senate Fish Game and Forestry Committee - Gressette 308

Appointment: James Bradford Thompson, SC State Forestry Commission
S.0196 - Season and Bag Limits for Hunting and Take Crows (Gregory)
S.0223 – Gaming Violations/Shooting Animals in Self Defense (Campsen)
S.0244 - Belle Baruch Foundation (Cleary)
S.0304 – Taking of Freshwater Fish
S.0305 – Marine Resources Act Revisions
S.0306 – Magistrates Jurisdiction over all Title 50 Misdemeanors

Comment [h8]: HP/Legal



	House W&M Healthcare Budget Subcommittee – Blatt 108 (Subc. Members: Reps. M Smith, Edge, Herbkersman, Ott) Provisos and Member Requests	Comment [h9]: JB/HP
10:30	Senate Judiciary Subcommittee – Gressette 209 (Subc. Members: Senators Gregory, ch., Nicholson, and Turner) R.4283 – Oral Argument/Workers Comp (WCC) R.4286 – Mediation/Workers Comp (WCC)	
11:00	Senate LCI Labor and Employment Subcommittee – Gressette 308 (Subc. Members: Sens. Bryant, Ch., Reese, Massey, Williams, Bright) Update from SC DEW – Unemployment Insurance	Comment [h10]: KV
	Senate Transportation Committee – Gressette 307 Appointment: Mike Sisk, State Ports Authority S.0151 – Vision Waiver/CDL (Grooms) S.0297 – Vision Standards/Bioptic Telescopic Lenses/DL (Grooms, Campbell) R.4311 – Sign Requirements/Petitions to Close Roads R.4312 – Specific Information Service Signing	Comment [h11]: HP; Trucker's Association; Carter attending.
	House Judiciary Constitutional Laws Subcommittee – Blatt 110 (Subc. Members: Reps. Bannister, Ch., Pope, Quinn, J. Smith, McLeon) H.3101 – Freedom of Health Care Protection (Chumley) H.3473 – Relating to Health Care (Delleney, Quinn)	Comment [h12]: JB
Noon	Legislative Luncheon, by SC Baptist Convention – State House Grounds	
1:00	Senate Judiciary Subcommittee – Gressette 105 (Subc. Members: Sens. Rankin, Ch., Hutto, Bennett) S.0213 – Raffles (Cleary) S.0239 – Raffles (Cleary)	Comment [h13]: HP/Legal
	House Judiciary Family and Probate Laws Subcommittee – Blatt 516 (Subc. Members: Reps. H.3099 – Child Support (Nanny, Long) H.3199 – Central Will Registry (Toole)	Comment [h14]: HP
	House W&M Economic Development and Natural Resources Budget Subc – Blatt 523 (Subc Members: Reps. Simrill, Ch., Loftis, Stavrinakis) City of North Myrtle Beach	
2:00	House and Senate Convene	



Immediately after House adjourns

House Ethics Ad Hoc Subcommittee on Rules – Blatt 511
Discussion of Committee Rules

House W&M Healthcare Budget Subcommittee – Blatt 108
(Subc. Members: Reps. M Smith, Edge, Herbkersman, Ott)
Provisos and Member Requests

5:30 Sen. Coleman Fundraiser – Crantford Research Conference Room, 1215 Hampton St., Cola
6:00 Legislative Reception, by City of Columbia – 701 Whaley
7:00 Legislative Reception, by SC Credit Union League – Clarion Hotel Downtown

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 7TH

8:00 Legislative Breakfast, by SC Children's Hospital Collaborative – Blatt 112

9:00

Senate Judiciary – Gressette 105
(Subc. Members: Sens. Hutto, Ch., Bennett, Thurmond)
S.0137 – Ignition Interlock Devices (Lourie)

Comment [h15]: HP. Ask her about. Probably OK with.

Senate Education K-12 Subcommittee – Gressette 209
(Subc Mbrs: Sens. Hayes, Ch., Matthews, Rankin, Fair, Peeler, Malloy, Hutto, Pinckney, Cleary)
H.3453 – Teacher Employment Notification (pending receipt from House)
S.0158 – Drivers License Suspension (Young)
R.4308 – Gifted and Talented (BOE)
R.4309 – Charter School/BOE

Senate Medical Affairs Affordable Care Act Subcom – Gressette 308 (Live Broadcast)
Subc. Members: Sens. S.Martin, Ch., Hutto, Verdin, Nicholson, Alexander)
Advocates for the Affordable Care Act

Comment [h16]: Have someone watch.

House Agriculture, Natural Resources & Environmental Affairs Committee – Blatt 410
H.3047 - Prohibitions for Flounder Giggling (Hardwick)
S.0165 – Management and Control of Alligators on Private Land (Campsen)
S.0091 – Prohibition on Deer Baiting in Certain Game Zones (Gregory)

Comment [h17]: HP attending.

House W&M Higher Ed, Tech & Cultural Agencies Budget Subcommittee – Blatt 321
(Subc. Members: Reps. Limehouse, Ch., Clyburn, Skelton, G Smith)

House Judiciary Special Laws Subcommittee – Blatt 511
(Subc Members: (Reps. Horne, Ch., Thayer, Whipper, Newton an Munnerlyn)
H.3163 – Freedom of Information (Taylor)
H.3147 – Workers Compensation (Pope)
H.3145 – Expedited Ejectment by Landlord (Huggins)

Comment [h18]: Legal.

Comment [h19]: Needs to include GA coverage.

House 3M Subc IV Military & Public Affairs Subcommittee – Blatt 427

Comment [h20]: Annual reporting to the GA by SOS.



Legislative Meeting Schedule & Social Calendar

(Subc. Members: Reps. Williams, Ch., Gilliard, Douglas)
H.3356 – Adjutant General/Submit Annual Report to General Assembly

9:30

Senate LCI Professions & Occupations Subcommittee – Gressette 207

(Subc. Members: Sens. O'Dell, Ch., Setzler, Bryant, Ford, Bennett, Davis)
S.0006 – Licensure for General & Mechanical Contr/Financial Requirements (Peeler)
S.0075 – Real Estate Brokers Licensures (Cromer)
S.0179 – Cosmetology/On-Line Education (Shealy)
S.0277 – Music Therapy Practice Act (Leatherman, Lourie)
Presentation by DLLR: Database Security/ID Fraud

Comment [h21]: This bill has been introduced several times and hasn't moved in prior years. This is Leatherman's bill. His daughter is a Music Therapist.
End game is to be reimbursed.
Doesn't need to be regulated.

10:00

House Convenes

Senate Judiciary Subcommittee – Gressette 209

(Subc. Members: Sens. Gregory, Ch., Allen, Bennett, Johnson, Turner)
S.0221 – Commercial Code/Funds Transfers
S.0323 – Uniform Commercial Code/Secured Transactions

11:00

Senate Convenes

12:00 or upon adjournment of House

SCDOR Data Breach Investigative Subcommittee – Blatt 521

(Subc. Members: Reps Bannister, Ott, Erickson, Funderburk, Loftis,, Merrill, Patrick, Sabb, Sellers, Simrill)
Testimony from Michael Garon, Former Chief Information Officer, and DOR
Other items may be added

1:30

Joint Legislative Committee on Children – Gressette 209

Legislation for possible Endorsement
Other Legislation Affecting Children
Overview of Draft Annual Report

UPCOMING DATES OF INTEREST

Comment [h22]: MAKE NOTE OF THESE IN YOUR CALENDAR.

FEBRUARY 11TH – 14TH - House of Representatives Furlough

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 15TH - Final BEA Estimate for FY 2013-14

MARCH 25TH – APRIL 5TH - House of Representatives Furlough

APRIL 16TH – 19TH - Senate Finance Budget Week

APRIL 30TH - MAY 2ND - Full Senate Budget Debate

OTHER LEGISLATIVE SOCIAL EVENTS (Tentative)

Wednesday, February 13th



5:30 Reception for Senator Kent Williams – The Inn at USC

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19TH

5:30 Debt Retirement Event/ Rep. Kirkman Finlay - Blue Marlin

Wednesday, February 20th

TBA Luncheon for Members Hosted by SC Bio

Thursday, February 28th

8:30 Breakfast for Members hosted by Independent Banks of South Carolina – Palmetto Club

Thursday, March 7th

8:00 Breakfast for Members hosted by Camo Coalition & SC Wildlife Coalition – Blatt Building

Wednesday, March 20th

TBA Legislative Reception for Members hosted by ALCOA – Blue Marlin

Tuesday, April 9th

7:00 Legislative Reception for Members hosted by the SC Governor's School for Science & Mathematics – Capital City Club

TUESDAY, APRIL 23RD

8:00 Breakfast for Members hosted by SC Chapters of Delta Sigma Theta – Blatt Building

6:00 Palmetto Leadership Council Spring Reception – Palmetto Club

Wednesday, April 24th

6:00 Legislative reception hosted by The Inn – USC Wyndham Garden

7:00 Legislative reception for Members and Staff hosted by Palmetto Affordable Housing Forum – Columbia Convention Center

Thursday, May 23rd

8:00 Legislative Breakfast hosted by SC Academy of Physician Assistants – Blatt 112

UPCOMING LEGISLATIVE MEETINGS (TENTATIVE POSTINGS)

Monday, Feb 11th

9:00 PSC Screening Subcommittee of the State Regulations of Public Utilities Review
(Subc. Members: Senator Hutto, Ch., Rep Forrester, Erik Ebersole and John Simmons)
Public Hearings

Wednesday, Feb 13th

11:00 Senate Banking & Insurance Regulations Subcommittee – Gressette 408
(Subc. Members: Sens. Cromer, Ch., Setzler, O'Dell, Davis, Lourie)
S.0148 – Safeguard a Class of Protected Consumers from ID Theft (Shealy et al)
S.0157 – Caller ID and Social Media Fraud (Young)
R.4301 – Procedures, Fees, Lemon Law Records (Dept of Consumer Affairs)
R.4302 – Cases and Procedures (Dept of Consumer Affairs)

Wednesday, Feb 20th

9:00 Senate Judiciary Subcommittee – Gressette 207



**Capitol
Information
Affiliates**

Legislative Meeting Schedule & Social Calendar

S.0143